May 12th 2015 Regular Monthly Meeting for the TOWN OF MECAN W1561 Evergreen Ln, Montello WI 53949

Meeting Called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00p.m. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Jeff Fimreite, Caroline Gemoll, and Irene Palmer.

Minutes from the April 21st 2015 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept the minutes Nancy Reuter and 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Passed

Irene Palmer gave the Financial Report. Motion to accept financial report by Mike Raddatz and 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

New Business- Amendment to 01_2014 ordinance for ATV on the roads. As the original was only for 1 year. If there were no complaints we would extend it permanently, also in talking to the sheriff department they would rather have all roads open, due to the fact that officers do not have time to look at maps to see if a particular road is not approved. Motion to approve amendment 01_2015 by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Light for flag pole is up and working.

Road Tour- State of Wisconsin states that we have to change all the stop signs, we have 36 and we have to change 25 at a cost of \$27.00 apiece. We are going to do wedging. County is not going to do chip sealing because the rocks are dirty. Wedging is \$47,000 a mile and chip sealing \$28,000 – \$30,000- a mile. Decided so far East end of Fox court 2150 feet. Railing by Creek on Fox Court. Town hall Road by golf course 2280 feet. Mike has not received the quotes from the county yet.

Sandy Podbearer variance – General contractor- Mike asked why not move it to the north side of the property. Contractor advised that all the septic, electric, and would also have to have 8 to 10 yards of fill which where it currently is would not need that. Mike Raddatz made motion to accept the Podberer variance, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed

Blankenheimer variance- Mike stated he looked at the property and talked to Tom Onfrey and said need to get a survey. Recommendation to get a survey of the property and come back.

Digitizing the Town Records. - Jeff Fimreite will go over that at the BOR.

Wisconsin Towns Annual Meeting – Mike said did not have all information – and if anyone decides to go it is in Baraboo will need to get in. If there is a BOR class we should go to it.

Old Business-

All training for BOR is to be done by DVD video

Need to check into the DVD training DVD – We have not received them as yet.

Building Permits – Mike questioned Lipski building permit- He is remodeling interior not changing any square footage – No permit required.

Germania dam has a leak in it. Mike and DNR had to sign that they know there is a leak.

Town Clerks – Whistler DOT ratings are due September 15th – Rate the roads, write down what was fixed and what needs to be fixed

Mike Raddatz had timber permit.

Mike had golf cart registrations

Animal control ordinance – Someone in Reinkes was bitten by a dog. Mike sending a dog license ordinance statutes. Dog only in Marquette County only get to bite once, 2nd will be euthanized.

Correspondence

Board of Review training will only be done by DVD – Mike stated that we should wait till next year and they will have a class in Ripon.

Town Association- received membership cards

Government Accountability Board – will be putting results on the SVRS information not there as yet

Bid for web site – 802.00 from a company that only does municipalities and Town of Oxford stated they were very easy to work with. Jeff Fimreite stated would do it for free. Would talk more about at future meeting.

Vouchers- 91-97. Motion to accept vouchers 91-97 by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed Next meeting June 9th at 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Jeff Fimreite and 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.